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Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Your telegram of November 25th has been received. 

The President has regnested the FBI to conduct a thorough investigation regarding the-assassination of President Sonn fF. Kennedy and the killing.of Lee Harvey Oswald. You may be sure ———_ this Bureau will handle its responsibilities with the same 
thoroughness and dispatch that have characterized our investigations 
in the past. 
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- NOTE: Correspondent cannot be identified in Bufiles. 
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